
10615 GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS RD ⋅ GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO  ⋅ 80829 
 

   

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, & CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA 

3. MINUTES 

Minutes of the December 10, 2019 meeting  

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the Public May Address Items Not Germane to the Agenda 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. PR2020-01 – Plan Review of Retaining Walls, 11045 Iona Avenue. Paramount Builders on 
Behalf of Todd & Nancy Dixon 

b. PR2020-02 – Plan Review for New Deck and Stairway, 10770 Florence Avenue. Mike 
Penman on Behalf of Jesse Stroope and Phil Morris, Owners 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

7. OTHER BUSINESS 

a.  Information and Discussion on Census 2020 Opportunities in GMF. Commissioner Nathan 
Scott 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

AGENDA 

Green Mountain Falls  
Planning Commission 

Tuesday, January 14, 2020 
6:30 p.m. Town Hall  

 



 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  

Tuesday, December 10, 2019 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
PC Members Present 
Chair Eric Caldwell 
Vice Chair Dick Bratton 
Commissioner Rocco Blasi 
Commissioner Greg Williamson 
Commissioner Nathan Scott 
Mayor Jane Newberry 
 

PC Members Absent 
None 
 
Town Planner 
Julia Simmons 
 
Secretary 
Katharine Guthrie 

  
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Chair Eric Caldwell called the meeting to order at 6:37 pm. 
 
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda 

M/S: Caldwell/Williamson 
Motion: Approve agenda as submitted. 
Vote: Motion carried. All aye. 

 
3. Approve Minutes of December 12, 2019 

M/S: Caldwell/Williamson 
Motion:  Move to approve minutes as submitted. 
Vote: Motion carried.  All aye.  

 
4. Public Comment 

None 
 

5. New Business 
Kim Trobee, Paramount Builders, requested New Business be added to the agenda during 
the meeting. An application had had not been submitted to Town Hall staff prior to the 
meeting and therefore could not be considered as an item of consideration for the Planning 
Commission. Ms. Trobee was asked to give public comment and declined. 

 
6. Other Business 

a. Discussion – Suggestions to Staff on Prioritizing Planning Commission Work in 
2020  
--Eric Caldwell stated that he plans to step down from the Planning Commission 
following the first meeting of the Commission in January.  He will stay on as long as 
necessary for quorum. 

        --Volunteers are welcome to communicate intent verbally or through email. 
        --Vice Chair Dick Bratton recommended the following priority: 
1.  Fire Mitigation is a high priority (Town Emergency Evacuation Plan is the greatest need) 
2.  Land annexation 
3.  Re-zoning 
4.  Implementation of Comprehensive Plan priorities. 



 

Page 2.  Planning Commission Minutes December 10, 2019 
 

--Planning Commission to hold a workshop to create a list of 5-10 priorities from the list 
of in the Comprehensive Plan of 2019. 
--Commissioner Nathan Scott volunteered to assist with maps for Emergency 
Evacuation Plan. 
--Vice Chair Dick Bratton listed the official steps involved in the process of appointing 
Planning Commissioners. 

 
b. Honor Vice Chair Dick Bratton and Commissioner Gregory Williamson for Years of 

Volunteer Service on Green Mountain Falls Planning Commission. 
 

 
Adjournment: 7:32 pm 
 



Linda
Linda's CO stamp




Linda
Linda's CO stamp




Linda
Linda's CO stamp




Linda
Linda's CO stamp




Linda
Linda's CO stamp




Linda
Linda's CO stamp




Linda
Linda's CO stamp




           Michael F. Reynolds



           Michael F. Reynolds



           Michael F. Reynolds



Linda
Linda's CO stamp




Know what's below.
Call 72 hours before you dig.

N

N

SITE MAP

SHEET INDEX:

VICINITY MAP

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, EL PASO COUNTY, COLORADO

DIXON RESIDENCE

DIXON RESIDENCE

321 W. HENRIETTA AVE WOODLAND PARK, CO 80866
PO BOX 221           (719)426-2124

C
   EATAMOUNT

   NGINEERING

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

“ ” “ ”

GRADING NOTES:

GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS APPROVAL:

BASIS OF BEARINGS

BENCHMARK

PROJECT CONTACTS

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

SITE

PROJECT ADDRESS:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

BENCHMARK:

IMPERVIOUS AREA:

DEVELOPER'S/OWNER'S STATEMENT

ENGINEER'S STATEMENT



Know what's below.
Call 72 hours before you dig.

SITE GRADING PLAN
321 W. HENRIETTA AVE WOODLAND PARK, CO 80866

PO BOX 221           (719)426-2124

C
   EATAMOUNT

   NGINEERING

LEGEND

N

NOTE:

DIXON RESIDENCE



GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
DETAIL SHEET

C
   EATAMOUNT

   NGINEERING

Know what's below.
Call 72 hours before you dig.

PO BOX 221,     WOODLAND PARK, CO 808 66,     (719) 426-2124

DIXON RESIDENCE



17 July 2019 

Paramount Homes 
9810 Rising Eagle Place 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80908 

Re: Open Hole Soil Investigation, GQ #19-0133 
Lots #12-15, Block #27,  
Third Addition to Green Mountain Falls Subdivision, 
11045 Iona Avenue, 
El Paso County, Colorado 

Dear Paramount Homes, 

Pursuant to your request, we performed an Open Hole Soil Investigation at the above referenced site on 
July 10, 2019. This observation revealed that the soil supporting the foundation installation is predominately 
medium-to-coarse grained decomposed granite.  This material consists of moderate-to-high density sand. The 
cohesion and plasticity are low. The clay content is low. The soil moisture is low. The material is red to brown in 
color.  A maximum allowable bearing capacity for the soil on this site is not greater than 1,500 pounds per 
square foot. 

A suitable foundation for the single-family residence is a configuration of foundation components 
resting directly on undisturbed native soil materials. These foundation components shall be placed a minimum 
depth of 30 inches below the final grade elevation for frost protection; piers may need to be installed deeper.  
Place a positive slope of 6 inches in the first 10 feet away from the location of the foundation components to 
allow drainage to flow away from the foundation members. 

Material specifications and reinforcing for the foundation shall be determined by the Foundation Design 
Engineer. 

Perimeter drains are required. 

Sincerely, 

Charles E. Milligan, P.E. 
Civil Engineer 

Attachment:  Exterior Drain Detail

17 July 19









 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA MEMO 

 
DATE: January 9, 2020 AGENDA: January 14, 2020 SUBJECT: 

PR2020-01, Plan Review for 
Retaining Walls, 11045 Iona Avenue 

Presented by: Julia Simmons 

 
 
Planning Commission Action:  
Approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove Plan Review 2020-01 
 
Background:  
Paramount Builders, on behalf of their clients, Todd and Nancy Dixon, submitted a Plan Review 
Application PR2019-08 and Erosion Control Plan Application ECP2019-02 on April 8, 2019 (Attachment 
1) including site plans for retaining walls on the property.  
The Planning Commission considered the item at its April 23, 2019 regular meeting and recommended a 
third-party, on-call engineer review the grading and erosion control plans. Kiowa’s Rich Wray approved an 
amended erosion control and grading plan on June 5, 2019 (Attachment 2). 
In an October 16, 2019 email, Paramount Builders sent a 10 July 2019, Geoquest Open Hole Soil 
Investigation (Attachment 3) and a 14 August 2019 retaining wall site plan (Attachment 4). Paramount 
Builders later clarified that the approved site plan designs showed the retaining walls at a maximum height 
of 4-feet. However, during site construction, the builder determined that the proposed retaining walls 
would be insufficient for the existing topography. 
The Pikes Peak Regional Building compliance officer contacted GMF Town Hall to state that due to 
construction without a permit, a stop-work order was issued. Once the retaining wall permit was approved 
it would be lifted. On November 20, 2019, an RBD Permit Technician emailed Town Hall that the new 
retaining wall plan and engineering report had been accepted and approved, but that it would still require 
GMF Zoning to close the permit.  
Staff Findings: 
Town Clerk received the signed Plan Review Application and appropriate filing fee of $125 on December 
18, 2019 (Attachment 5). 
Planning staff was unable to grant the Applicant and PPRBD request for administrative approval due to 
provisions in the GMF Land Use Code that require a full Planning Commission public hearing. 
Understandably, this has caused the Applicant some inconvenience in closing the permit with PPRBD. The 
updated retaining wall site plans, built on or around September 1, 2019, is before the Planning Commission 
for consideration.  
GMF Land Use Code §16-705(b-d), Building permits; architectural review, establishes the design review 
policies, requirements, and procedure for which the Commission should direct its review (Attachment 6). 
The applicant’s lot size is listed as 22,355 sq ft on the El Paso County Assessor’s site, which falls under the 
zoning designation R-1 20,000 Single-Family Residential District, in §16-307 (Attachment 7). 
Staff did not receive a narrative letter of intent nor project description with which to create a Staff Report. 
However, the following explanation was received in a 22 October 2019 email from a Paramount Builders 
project manager, Kim Trobee: 
  

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTVIIADPR_S16-705BUPEARRE
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTVIIADPR_S16-705BUPEARRE
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTIIIZODIMA_S16-30720000SIMIREDI
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTIIIZODIMA_S16-30720000SIMIREDI


In the southwest corner of the clients' property, it became necessary to build a portion of our 
boulder walls taller than what was indicated in our approved drainage and erosion control plan, 
in that some of the topographic elevations in that southwest corner were incorrect. It's not 
uncommon for topo maps to be at least somewhat incorrect in places. This work has 
already been done, in that we did not anticipate needing planning and zoning approval. We 
apologize if this was a mis-step on our part. If you look at the approved drainage and erosion 
control plan, and you look at the retaining wall document, you can see that the rock wall 
locations do not change - they overlay perfectly.  
We did not change the location of the rock walls, we simply made approximately 20' of wall 
coming off the southwest corner, in both directions, taller. Because the walls are taller than 4', 
engineering is required, which was obtained from our soils engineer, and is the document that 
we've submitted to you as well. From a planning/ zoning perspective, the change is 
inconsequential - the location of the walls did not change, nor did the house. The only thing that 
changed was the height of the walls for approximately 20' in either direction of the southwest 
corner of the lot.  

 
  



 

 

    
  The Town of Green Mountain Falls 

 P.O. Box 524, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO  80819 
  (719) 684-9414  www.gmfco.us 

 
 

2019 APPLICATION –PLAN REVIEW 
*Payment to Town Clerk due 10 days prior to a Planning Commission meeting to ensure placement on the Agenda 

*Must be accompanied by a site plan, and appropriate town permit application for the work to be completed, if applicable 
*all plans should be submitted to the town clerk (in electronic form) at time of payment  

 
APPLICANT/LAND OWNER: ____________________________________________________________ 

MAILING ADDRESS:  __________________________________ 

                                   __________________________________ 

PHONE NUMBER: ___________________      EMAIL ADDRESS:_________________________ 

SITE ADDRESS OR ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER: ________________________________________________ 

DATE WORK IS TO BE STARTED: ______________ COMPLETED: _______________ 

BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION:________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

*If the project includes road work, an Erosion Control Plan/Grading Permit may be required. 

________________________________________      _____________________________ 
SIGNATURE                                                                TITLE 
DATE ____________ 

*Reference Sections 16-705, 707, and 715, Sections 17-81, 85, 100 of Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code 
Fee can be found in the current year fee schedule on our website under Forms 

Examples of required Permits:  
Fence Permit, Grading Permit (with erosion control plan), Revocable Permit,  
Business License – to work in the Town of Green Mountain Falls  
 
 

For office use: 

Fee Amount:___________________ Date Collected: (due 10 days before PC meeting)___________ 
Payment Type: __________________________ 
Independent Engineering Review Date (if applicable) :___________________ 
Planning Commission Action/Date (attach minutes) :____________________ 
BOT Approval Date:______________________ 

http://www.gmfco.us/
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=GRMOFA
Kimberly Trobee
Todd and Nancy Dixon

Kimberly Trobee
9/14/19

Kimberly Trobee
9/1/19

Kimberly Trobee
11045 Iona Ave. Green Mountain Falls, CO

Kimberly Trobee
tgdixon1961@gmail.com

Kimberly Trobee
303-918-9443

Kimberly Trobee
Erie, CO 80516-6980

Kimberly Trobee
1459 Washburn Street

Kimberly Trobee
president, Paramount Homes

Kimberly Trobee
Retaining walls were originally planned for 4 feet.

Kimberly Trobee
12/10/19

Kimberly Trobee
On the date of the build, it was necessary to change the height to 10 feet. This is a request for approval of

Kimberly Trobee
those plans so a permit can be obtained from PPRBD.



1/9/2020 Green Mountain Falls, CO Municipal Code

1/2

(a)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(b)

(1)

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

(2)

a.

b.

(c)

(1)

Sec. 16-705. - Building permits; architectural review.

Purpose. The purpose of architectural review is to ensure that high standards of design are maintained for all

residential, business and commercial buildings and uses in development and construction in the Town. Anyone

seeking to renovate the exterior of, add to or construct a new building shall be subject to Planning Commission

approval anywhere within the Town. In promoting the general purposes of this Land Use Code, the specific intent of

this Section is to:

Protect the historic and architectural qualities of the Town's building stock;

Promote development and building consistent with the policies of the Comprehensive Plan;

Promote a consistent standard in architectural design and the construction of aesthetically pleasing

structures;

Improve the general quality of the environment and promote conservation of natural and manmade resources

of the Town;

Encourage land uses which are orderly, functionally efficient, healthful, convenient to the public and

aesthetically pleasing;

Encourage development of safe and attractive residential areas that are compatible with existing historical

development in a variety of housing styles;

Encourage the construction of safe, convenient and attractive commercial facilities and residences;

Promote neighborhood integrity by congruity in architecture and cohesiveness in style;

Encourage the preservation of the Town's early styles of architecture; and

Promote visual relief throughout the community by preservation of mountain vistas, creation of open space

and variation of styles of architecture.

Design review policies. There are two (2) areas of policy in which the Planning Commission directs its review. The

guidelines for each of these policy areas are intended to provide general direction to an applicant coming before

the Planning Commission. The policies are:

Building design and function.

Building design. Buildings should demonstrate compatibility in materials and consistency in style

throughout all exterior elevations. Building components, such as windows, doors, arches and parapets,

should have proportions appropriate to the architecture of the structure.

Additions. All additions should relate to the existing building in design, details, colors and materials.

Energy efficiency. Buildings should be designed and oriented to maximize energy efficiency and

conservation.

Color. Building color should complement architectural details and blend with surrounding buildings or

dominant structures and should be appropriate to the architectural style proposed.

Historical significance. Plans should show consideration for historical elements, if any, of significance

existing on the site.

Site and neighborhood compatibility.

Relation to site. Buildings should be designed to relate to the existing landforms and the contours of the

site and present an integrated appearance.

Neighborhood compatibility. Buildings should have a harmonious relationship with the surrounding

neighborhood. Significant factors in establishing this relationship are a sense of scale, roof-lines, colors

and materials.

Requirements.

Materials.



1/9/2020 Green Mountain Falls, CO Municipal Code

2/2

a.

b.

c.

d.

(2)

(3)

a.

b.

c.

(d)

(1)

(2)

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

(3)

The use of natural materials (wood and stone) for the exterior surfaces of all buildings and other

structures is encouraged. Corrugated metal, plastic and fiberglass are prohibited.

Vinyl and aluminum siding that meet the requirements of the Uniform Building Code are allowed,

provided that the installation results in a uniform appearance absent of buckling and drooping.

Exterior nontextured concrete block and concrete walls (nontextured) must be covered with a veneer,

stucco or other surfacing. Paint is not an acceptable cover.

All roof surfaces shall meet the requirements of the Uniform Building Code. Corrugated metal, plastic

and fiberglass are not permitted. Class A roof coverings are recommended for fire resistance. Color

selection to be approved prior to permit issuance.

Colors. Natural wood or earth tones (i.e., dark shades of brown or green) for exterior surfaces are encouraged.

Trees shall not be removed on any lot except as follows:

Actual land occupied for buildings plus a fifteen-foot clearance strip adjacent to the perimeter thereof;

On off-street parking areas and driveways providing access thereto; or

Diseased trees, trees damaged by natural causes and other trees which interfere with utility lines.

Procedure.

The Town Clerk shall forward plans and drawings for the proposed construction of all residential, business,

commercial, public and semi-public structures, including its accessory uses and structures, to the Planning

Commission for its review.

The Planning Commission shall review plans and exterior design of all proposed residential, business,

commercial, public and semi-public structures. Before approving any new residential, business, commercial,

public or semi-public principal building and its accessory uses and structures, the Planning Commission shall

find that the character of the proposed construction is in harmony with the established exterior architectural

appeal of structures already located in the neighborhood and with approved public plans for the surrounding

area so that existing and future land values within the Town will not be depreciated. The Planning Commission

shall restrict its consideration in each case to the effect of the proposed construction on the health, safety,

morals, and general welfare of the Town, keeping particularly in mind the unique characteristics of certain

existing structures in the Town and that the prosperity of the entire Town is involved in the preservation of

established sections of the Town. As a minimum, the following specific criteria shall be considered by the

Planning Commission:

Architectural compatibility;

Bulk of the proposed building or structure in relation to surrounding buildings and land;

Vehicular access and parking;

Pedestrian access; and

Relation to existing and future open space.

The Board of Trustees, after review and recommendation by the Planning Commission, may vary the

requirements of this Section if the same may be granted without substantial detriment to the compatibility

with surrounding uses and natural land features.

(Ord. 97-01)



1/11/2020 Green Mountain Falls, CO Municipal Code

1/1

(a)

(1)

(2)

(b)

(c)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(d)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

a.

b.

c.

(5)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

Sec. 16-307. - R-1 20,000 Single-Family Residential District.

The R-1 20,000 Single-Family Residential District is the large-lot residential zoning category

for residential land which has moderate to severe topographic or geological conditions which

may subject the property to special requirements imposed by the HO Hillside Overlay Zone

and preclude smaller-lot development of single-family dwellings. The specific intent of this

Section is to:

Encourage the development and continued use of the existing and/or surrounding

residential uses without inducing undue hazards to public health or safety; and

Prohibit any uses which would substantially interfere with the use and enjoyment of

existing and/or future residential use within the Town.

Permitted principal uses: single-family dwellings.

Uses requiring special approval (special uses):

Educational institutions;

Religious institutions;

Public buildings; and

Parks and playgrounds.

Development requirements:

Minimum lot area: twenty thousand (20,000) square feet,

Minimum frontage: one hundred (100) feet.

Minimum lot width: one hundred (100) feet at front building setback line.

Setback requirements:

front, fifteen (15) feet;

side, ten (10) feet; and

rear, ten (10) feet.

Maximum building height: thirty-five (35) feet.

Accessory uses and buildings: refer to Article VI of this Land Use Code.

Off-street parking: refer to Section 16-604.

Permitted signs: refer to Article IV of this Land Use Code.

All buildings, structures and uses shall conform to the requirements of Section 16-705.

(Ord. 97-01; Ord. 02-2002, §1)

https://library.municode.com/


 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA MEMO 

 
DATE: 13 January 2020 AGENDA NO.  14 Jan 20 SUBJECT: 

PR2020-02, New Deck Presented by: Julia Simmons 

 
 
Planning Commission Action:   
Approve, approve subject to conditions, or disapprove PR2020-02 
 
Background: 
The Plan Review before the Commission is for PR2020-02 for a new deck and stairway footprint at 10770 
Florence Avenue. The Applicant, Mr. Mike Penman, is presenting site plans on behalf of the owners, Mr. 
Jesse Stroope and Mr. Phil Morris.  
 
Staff Findings: 
The Applicant filed a signed application with site plans and filling fees on 10 January 2020. The property 
at 10770 Florence Avenue is listed on the El Paso County Assessor’s website as belonging to Mr. Morris, 
with a lot size of 22,976 SF.  
The Applicant did not submit a letter of intent or project description. However, Staff’s understanding is that 
the deck will adjoin the primary, permitted deck structure that is compliant with existing code. The site 
plan drawing shows setbacks, materials, and proposed design.  
Included for PC review are §16-705 and §16-307 of the GMF LU Code. 
 
 
 
 
  









It’s Important. It’s Easy. It’s Safe. 
1 

Colorado Census 2020 Support Program Information Sheet and Request Form 
Please see program guidelines to ensure the request form is filled out properly 

Please complete page 1 and 2 for each order 

Name of Organization: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip: 

County: 

Contact Person: 

Contact Person’s Title: 

Contact Person’s Daytime Phone: 

Contact Person’s Email Address: 

ELIGIBILITY:  This Program is designed for local governments and partner organizations that are 
actively involved providing education and outreach for Census 2020 and are involved with a 
Complete Count Committee/Campaign. 

Please check off all activities your organization has been involved in to help increase awareness 
regarding the 2020 Census.   

our organization adopted a proclamation/resolution supporting Census 2020 

our organization has a Local Complete Count Committee 

our organization is a member of a Complete Count Committee/Campaign 

our organization is (other): _______________________________________ 

When are the products or services needed?

How do you plan on using/distributing these products?

Are you collaborating with other groups? If so, please list.

Vendor name,  contact and website (may list several if  listing different products)



It’s Important. It’s Easy. It’s Safe. 
2 

Project description and quote: See last page 

Payment request (may use several types - indicate specifics on page 3) 

The local government will request an electronic funds transfer (EFT) or warrant based on a 
paid receipt submitted per Guidelines to be reimbursed for approved purchases made by the 
local government. 

The vendor will send DOLA/SDO an invoice for payment. 

DOLA/SDO will directly order material through the state printer or other vendor. 

Summary: 

1. I have read and understand the Guidelines.
2. I have reviewed this proposal with members of my organization, group and/or Complete

Count Committee.
3. This submission contains the following:

Sample, photo, and/or draft text of item(s) being requested

Vendor’s name, address, phone number, and price quote (multiple vendors allowed)

I am attaching three quotes, if required according to the guidelines.

4. The product or service is needed by date:_____________________. (14 days requested)

_____________________________________________ ________________________ 

Signature and Title  Date 

Approved: ____________________________  Date_____________________ 
(Internal Use Only) 

E-Mail Request to: Adam.bickford@state.co.us or Justine.may@state.co.us and/or call for assistance at
303-864-7753

mailto:Adam.bickford@state.co.us


It’s Important. It’s Easy. It’s Safe. 

3 

Order Form 

Describe the event(s), vendor(s), product(s) requested, reimbursement type, quantity, price per unit, and the total amount 
expected to spend.  Reimbursement type (as explained on page 2 and in guidelines) can vary by product.  Please indicated EFT, 
Invoice, or SDO. 

If you prefer, please send a spreadsheet listing your request(s).  Please use the column headings listed below. 

Please attach any electronic photo, artwork, or website needed to complete your request. DOLA/SDO can accept JPEGs, PNGs, 
and PDFs. 

Event and Date Vendor Name Product Description Reimbursement Type Quantity Price per 
Unit 

Price/ 
Quote 

Total 


	Agenda
	Draft Meeting Minutes- 10 Dec 2019
	PR2020-01 Retaining Wall
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2
	Sheets and Views
	19-195 01-COVER GRDG-19-195 GRDG
	19-195 02-SITE GRDG-19-195 GRDG
	19-195 03-DETAILS-Sheet


	Attachment 3
	190133, 11045 Iona Avenue, IHS.pdf
	SKMBT_C22019072214130

	Attachment 4
	Attachment 5
	Attachment 6
	Attachment 7

	PR2020-02 Deck
	Colorado 2020 Census Support Program Request Form.pdf
	Colorado Census 2020 Support Program Information Sheet and Request Form


	Name of Organization: 
	Address: 
	City State Zip: 
	County: 
	Contact Person: 
	Contact Persons Title: 
	Contact Persons Daytime Phone: 
	Contact Persons Email Address: 
	otherOrg: 
	outreach: 
	groups: 
	date: 
	elig1: Off
	elig2: Off
	elig3: Off
	elig4: Off
	Vendor: 
	date2: 
	payment1: Off
	payment2: Off
	payment3: Off
	summ1: Off
	summ2: Off
	summ3: Off
	summ4: Off
	summ5: Off
	event01: 
	vendor01: 
	product01: 
	reimb01: 
	q01: 
	up01: 
	pr01: 0
	event02: 
	vendor02: 
	product02: 
	reimb02: 
	q02: 
	up02: 
	pr02: 0
	event03: 
	vendor03: 
	product03: 
	reimb03: 
	q03: 
	up03: 
	pr03: 0
	event04: 
	vendor04: 
	product04: 
	reimb04: 
	q04: 
	up04: 
	pr04: 0
	event05: 
	vendor05: 
	product05: 
	reimb05: 
	q05: 
	up05: 
	pr05: 0
	event06: 
	vendor06: 
	product06: 
	reimb06: 
	q06: 
	up06: 
	pr06: 0
	event07: 
	vendor07: 
	product07: 
	reimb07: 
	q07: 
	up07: 
	pr07: 0
	event08: 
	vendor08: 
	product08: 
	reimb08: 
	q08: 
	up08: 
	pr08: 0
	event09: 
	vendor09: 
	Product09: 
	reimb09: 
	q09: 
	up09: 
	pr09: 0
	event10: 
	vendor10: 
	product10: 
	reimb10: 
	q10: 
	up10: 
	pr10: 0
	prtotal: 0


